
 
ADDENDUM #5 

 

Will County Health Department 

BID PACKAGE #2 – Misc. Steel/Structural/Enclosure 
November 15, 2018 

 

This addendum will be included in all future sets of drawings distributed and on the 

Leopardo Building Connected website. 

Division 1 – General Instructions 
1.0 Bid Instructions 

A.  Bid Submission 

1. There will be NO bid due date extension for this addendum. Final bids are 

due no later than 1:00PM on Tuesday, November 20, 2018.  

 
1.1 Bid Documents 

A.  Schedule of Bid Documents 

The following documents are included as part of this bid addendum: 

DATE DESCRIPTION By 

11/15/18 
 

Addendum Narrative (this document) -  FOLLOWS – 1 Page Leopardo 

Companies 

11/15/18 

 

Bid RFI Log Dated 11/15/18 – 8 Pages Leopardo 

Companies 

11/13/18 Revisions Narrative and Drawing Index – 3 Pages  Kluber 

11/13/18 Specification Sections Revisions 11/13/18 (As Listed Below) – 

2 Pages  

Kluber 

11/13/18 Drawing Revisions (As Listed Below) – 10 Pages  Kluber 
 

2.0 General Information 

 

A. Revised Specification Sections – Dated 2018.11.13 

• 072500.02 Weather Barriers 

• 078100.02 Applied Fireproofing 

 

B. Revised Drawings Sheets – Dated 2018.11.13 

• A330 

• A501 

• A600 

• A1000 

• A1001 

• A1202 

• A1203 

• A1204 

• S321 

• S500 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #5 



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #2

R = Resolved

P = Pending 

Response

I = Incomplete

RFI # ADDENDUM # Question Response

BP2-001 Addendum #1 S311 states for top of footing elevations is to be at 96’-6”  This is a 1’ 

thick footing minimal which would put the bottom of footing an extra 1’-

0” below what is required at 42”.  The note should read top of footing 

2’-6” because our bottom of footing by code and their notes only 

needs to be 96’-6”.  The location for his coverage comment can be 

found pm S011 Note F9.

The note on S011 is in absent of other information.  Other factors that 

drive this elevation are as follows:

1. The exterior grades typically are not flush with the interior slab on 

grade elevation.  Variations occur and we do not run with the bare 

bones to avoid any frost coverage issues.  This is our office standard 

and we will maintain as we are the EOR for the project.

2. We also have moment frames which have anchor rods that require 

correct embedment which is measure from the top of piers which are 

typically 8” below the finished floor. We maintain the embedment 

length of the bolts within the pier height so the bolts are not set in the 

footing.

BP2-002 Addendum #1 What is note 5.531 on S600 depicting? Will be addtressed by addendum

BP2-003 Addendum #1 On G301 there is a table with 0 hour rating for floors and roofs. Next 

to the 0 hour note it identifies Stairs and shafts, elevator equipment 

room, and boiler room with 1 hour rating. It appears the fireproofing 

will be limited to all shafts, and stairs plus a couple mechanical 

rooms. With a note on the structural drawing that states all roof 

decks that require fireproofing will be galvanized. Will the roof 

decking at the top of the stairs and shafts require fireproofing?

No.  Roof decking does not require a rating.

BP2-004 Addendum #1 Are Vehicle Restraints required with the Scissor Lift equipment? 

These are stated in specification section 111319.02.

No.  Paragraph 1.01 B will be removed by Addendum.

BP2-005 Addendum #1 Specification Reference 075300.02: Solar reflectance requirement of 

Elastomeric Membrane Roofing System is unattainable with a black 

membrane. Please advise.

Paragraph 2.02B1 will be eliminated by Addendum.  SRI is not 

applicable with a black EPDM membrane.

Status

R

R

R

R

R



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #2

BP2-006 Addendum #1 Membrane Roofing Scope of Work 4.e. states "All metal flashings 

and roof related sheet metal shall be prefinished per specs under this 

contract.  Type and color of finish shall be as specified." What Flat 

Stock is the Metal Panel Subcontractor providing?

The Metal Panel Subcontractor is providing Flat stock for copings, 

metal fascia, soffits, gravel stops, downspouts, scuppers, conductor 

heads, and overflows to the Roofing subcontractor to furnish and 

install. All other metal flashings and roof related sheet metal for a 

complete roofing system must be provided by the Roofing 

Subcontractor. 

BP2-007 Addendum #2 Please advise on the following Membrane Roofing questions:  1.) Is 

the vapor barrier being installed over the metal deck areas or just the 

concrete deck area.

2.) Is the insulation to be fastened into the vapor barrier or installed 

in adhesive so there is no penetration into the vapor barrier.

3.) It also states to run vapor barrier up parapet walls and underneath 

wood blocking, we cannot adhered directly to the vapor barrier so 

should we turn vapor barrier up a few inches to seal.

1) Metal and concrete areas. 2)  Insulation shall be glued at the 

concrete roof deck areas and can be screwed at the metal deck areas 

thorugh the vapor barrier.  3) Spec Section 07 53 00.02 Paragraph 

3.03A will be revised by Addendum #2 to clarify this issue.

BP2-008 Addendum #2 Do all anchor bolts receive galvanizing? (Sheet S321, note 2.g  in 

Column Schedule).

Yes

BP2-009 Addendum #2 The screenwall girts have cap channels of different depths (12” and 

15”). Please verify this is correct.

Yes

BP2-010 Addendum #2 Please verify roof height of canopy. Roof plan sheet A330 lists height 

at 129’-8” while the architectural drawing shows canopy height at 

116’-2”.

Will be addtressed by addendum #2.

BP2-011 Addendum #2 Please confirm/provide clarification for note 5.526, L3x3x1/4" 

galvanized angle and 3/A100... Please confirm what is needed at the 

loading dock/who is providing it.

It is a galvanized angle as indicated on Structural Sheet S312S per 

Keynote 5.526.  The angle is at the full interior perimeter of the pit and 

on one edge where the depressed pit lift ramp is located.  Also refer 

to Sheet 3/A100 for additional section cut detail.  No addendum is 

needed for this item. Miscellaneous Metals Subcontractor to provide 

and install. 

BP2-012 Addendum #2  Please confirm all CMU clips per 4/S611 and similar are by the misc. 

metals contractor. 

CMU clips are provided by the masonry subcontractor

R

R

R

R

R

R



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #2

BP2-013 Addendum #2 What is the thickness of the ribbed metal pan from top of rib to 

bottom of rib on the 2nd floor pan deck for Slab S3?

See metal deck schedule on Sheet S322.

BP2-014 Addendum #2 Does this project have any DBE, WBE etc, requirements? No it does not

BP2-015 Addendum #3 sections 7/8/S501 – please confirm we are to include the 

HSS/channel/angles shown in these sections. 

The tubes depicted in those details are to be part of the Structural 

Steel scope. This does not apply to the steel stair stringer tubes.  The 

tubes at the ornamental staircase are by the Misc. Metals.

BP2-016 Addendum #2 Confirm ALL work related prefab/light gauge canopies per sheet 

A1205 and similar is by others. 

All non-structural canopies to be by the Miscellaneous Metals 

subcontractor.

BP2-017 Addendum #2 Confirm that no lintels are to be part of the Structural Steel Scope. No loose lintels are to be by the Structural Steel Subcontractor. 

BP2-018 Addendum #3 What miscellaneous metals will be required for millwork support? 

Please provide a drawing of these needed supports. 

None.  Prefabricated countertop supports will be specified to be 

provided by the architectural casework contractor.

BP2-019 Addendum #3  DRAWING 6/S 500 SHOWS WEB OPENINGS DETAIL  .LOCATIONS NOT 

SHOWN ON S-DRAWINGS .PLEASE PROVIDE

See below for answer at BP2-030

BP2-020 Addendum #3 The specification’s state to fasten all layers of insulation, including the 

cover board at the metal roof areas. Is this the desired application? 

The cover board should be installed in approved  adhesive to 

eliminate the insulation fasteners coming in contact with the bottom of 

the EPDM membrane. This is the primary reason for using a cover 

board.

Coverboard is only required at the two canopy locations as shown on 

the drawings.  The coverboard shall be mechanically fastened as 

specified.

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #2

BP2-021 Addendum #3 07 53 00 3.03 C references a LiveRoof system. I do not see this on 

the plans. Is there a LiveRoof system on this project?

Will be covered in BP2 Addendum 3.

BP2-022 Addendum #3 The details for the canopy on page A1205 show a coverboard and 

membrane on the metal deck with tapered at the drains only. The roof 

plan shows this deck as flat(129’-8” at column Line A) Notes on the 

roof plan state 1/8” slope. Is this a fully tapered roof area or slope in 

the deck?

Slope in the deck.  Roof elevations were corrected under BP #2 - 

Addendum 2.

BP2-023 Addendum #3 Will there be any posts required in low height gypsum wall as 

indicated in the Miscellaneous Metal scope?

Yes.  Only at the half wall in room 1103A.  Will be covered in BP2 

Addendum 3.

BP2-024 Addendum #3 Specification Reference 072500 requires an air barrier material to be 

installed at 40 dry mils. The majority of the specified products are 

"low mil" products and are installed at 10 dry mils. Can the WR 

Meadows LMP "black" fluid applied vapor permeable air barrier 

membrane be utilized which is installed at 40 dry mils and can be 

exposed to UV rays for 6 months per the specification requirements.

Will be covered in BP2 Addendum 3.

BP2-025 Addendum #3 Multiple sections on S501/S510 – please confirm who is supposed to 

include the nuts and rods? Please confirm who is to furnish and/or 

install the nuts and rods. 

Keynote 3.375 will be provided by Building Concrete subcontractor. 

Keynote 5.524 will be provided by the Structural Steel subcontractor. 

BP2-026 Addendum #3 In the Misc. Metals Package there is an Alternate no.2 on the bid 

form.  Where is the description on that alternate listed ? 

Currently there is not an Alternate #2. Insert $0 in this line

BP2-027 Addendum #3 Does Barrier One and the Spraylock sealer need to be added to the 

roof concrete as shown on page 331S & 332S?

No

R

R

R

R

R

R

R



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #2

BP2-028 Addendum #3 Address Structural Steel Scope of Work Questions: 1. Please confirm 

that all touch up painting, if required, is to be the painting contractor. 

(Do iron workers really need to touch up paint? That is very expensive 

touch up paint)

2. Please confirm structural steel contractor is to provide temp 

ladders or not. (if so, please provide quantities and any other 

information)

3. Please confirm paint compatibility of prime/finish paints is by 

others. (As a structural steel fabricator, we are not painters so we 

only have (1) standard prime paint, compatibility should be by others)

4. Please confirm who is providing the adjustable masonry ties. 

5. Please confirm no infill decking is required, nothing is called out on 

the drawings as where infill decking would be required. 

6. Please confirm that “all construction loads imposed by this scope 

of work do not exceed the capacity of the deck” is by others. 

7. Please confirm that all seismic requirements is by others. We are a 

fabricator, not engineers. 

1.  Paint touch-up by painting subcontractor.  2. Temporary wood built 

ladders to be by the Building Concrete subcontractor  3.  Structural 

Steel subcontractor to provide specified primer. Paint subcontractor to 

ensure final finish compatibility. 4.  Per 6.g. in the Structural Steel 

scope adjustable masonry ties provided by the Masonry 

subcontractor. 5. Scope states at all framed openings.  00220.206-3, 

7.d to remain in scope. Please review drawings for all locations with 

framed openings. .  (stairs, elevator shaft, etc.).  6. 8.e. to remain in 

scope. 7. 00220.206-3, 9.a. to remain in scope. Structural drawings 

have addressed all the loading requirements.

BP2-029 Addendum #3 Does the slab on grade and 2nd floor needs to be wet cured after the 

installation of the Spraylock Sealer?... based on the 033 30 00.02 

page 9, 3.07 Curing and Protection…

Conform to specifications; See specifications section 03 30 00.02; 

Paragraph 3.07. Spray lock is not required and has been removed 

from the concrete sub scope.

BP2-030 Addendum #3 Please advise on the following structural steel questions:

1. Who is to provide the galv. plates/epoxy anchors per 11/S500?

                1a. Who is providing the galv plates per 9/10 on S510?

2. Who is providing the nuts/threaded rods per 6/S510 and similar? 

Who is to install the nuts/rods?

3. Please confirm no web openings (6/S500) are required as none are 

specifically called out on drawings. 

4. No steel prime paint specs have been provided. Is our standard 

Sherwin Williams water based gray prime paint sufficient? 

1 and 1a.  By the miscellaneous metals subcontractor who is 

providing the canopy. 2. Keynote 3.375 will be provided by Building 

Concrete subcontractor. Keynote 5.524 will be provided by the 

Structural Steel subcontractor.  3.  At time of BP #2, no web openings 

are known.  4. See answer in BP-028 above.  

BP2-031 Addendum #3 Please address the following Building Concrete questions:

1. Can you point in of the direction of where spray lock is mentioned 

in the specs?

2. Can we use either a curing compound or a wet cure for curing the 

concrete?

1.  Spray-Lock has been removed from concrete sub scope.  2. 

Conform to specifications; See specifications section 03 30 00.02; 

Paragraph 3.07. and provide whatever is more stringent.

BP2-032 Addendum #3 • Are there liquidated damages?

o If yes, what is the daily amount?

No liquidated damages on this project

R

R

R

R

R



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #2

BP2-033 Addendum #3 The Scissor Lift Platform seems to be a custom size. Can the size be 

changed to 72"x96" nominal?

The size specified is a standard size and all dimensional information 

was provided to Kluber by Blue Giant.  You will not find the unit 

specified on the manufacturers web site.   The unit size will remain 

the same.

BP2-034 Addendum #3 Can the electrical characteristics of the Sectional Overhead Doors 

specification change to 1/3 or 1/2 HP? Also can the safety edge be 

the pneumatic type?

No glazed lites are specified. (Is the bidder using the WRONG 

SPECS?  This was in the DD Specs but not the ones issued with 

BP2).  Specs will be revised to 1/2 HP motor.  Safety edge will remain 

as specified.

BP2-035 Addendum #3 In the Structural Steel Package there is an Alternate no.2 on the bid 

form.  Where is the description on that alternate listed ? 

Currently there is not an Alternate #2. Insert $0 in this line

BP2-036 Addendum #3 Can fly ash be utilized in the slab on grade concrete mix? No concrete subcontractor to exlcude the use of fly ash in the slab on 

grade and elevated concrete deck. 

BP2-037 Addendum #3 Who is to provide permanent elevator pit ladder? The Elevator subcontractor to provide the permanent elevator pit 

ladder.

BP2-038 Addendum #3 3.c. in the Metal Panel work scope states "Subcontractor shall 

engage a qualified testing agency to perform tests and inspections to 

conduct water-spray testing as specified." Does this have to be a third 

party?

Metal Panel subcontractor to provide quality control and testing per 

design specification requirements.

BP2-039 Addendum #3 Masonry scope item 5.i.viii. States "HM Door Frames in Masonry Wall 

(assist Carpentry Subcontractor)" to be installed by Mason. Is this the 

case?

Carpentry Subcontractor to install the HM Frames. Mason to assist in 

coordination.

BP2-040 Addendum #3 Per structural steel scope safety cabling should be "engineered". 

Who is responsible to "engineer" safety cables? Who is going to 

provide, maintain and remove toe board of guardrail?

Item 7.a. to remain in Structural Steel Scope. Per the Structural Steel 

Scope "Toe boards shall be furnished and installed by the Concrete 

contractor including toe board maintenance. Removal of toe board 

and attachment is to be by Miscellaneous Steel subcontractor." 

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #2

BP2-041 Addendum #5 Questions on winter/weather provisions for concrete:

1. Since the foundation work is planned for January-February.  Who 

is responsible for keeping the open excavations from freezing? I.E. 

Blanketing and ground thaw machines

2. For the actual foundation working during this time is there anything 

other than winter blanketing required?  Some areas will not let you 

pour in freezing temps without heating the formwork.  This can be a 

huge expense and there is no way of knowing what the conditions 

may be.  Normally we see an allowance set aside for this.

1. Foundations are to be poured immediately after foundation 

excavations. Building Concrete subcontractor to ensure bottom of 

footings must be dry prior to foundation pouring.  2. Include 

precautions needed for the time of year foundations will be poured.

BP2-042 Addendum #5 Can you confirm with the project is going to require ABAA tests and 

inspection costs on this project? (RE: spec section 072500 - 3.04 - 

B). The air barrier manufacturers rep can inspect and approve the 

application of the air barrier and submit written reports at no 

additional charge.

ABAA tests will not be required.  The Specs will be revised by 

Addendum #5  to include manufacturer's representative inspection 

and approval only of a mock-up prior to full installation.

BP2-043 Addendum #5 Can you please clarify if we are supposed to include a bid bond with 

our proposals or just provide an add alternate amount for the bid 

bond?

A 10% bid bond is required, but a performance and payment bond is 

an alternate on the bid proposal forms. 

BP2-044 Addendum #5 Details 2-4 on A1200 show gypsum board stopping at the bottom of 

the beam height and the space between the beam and wall system is 

completely filled with spray foam. Can the gypsum board go all the 

way to the bottom of  the deck instead of stopping at the bottom of 

the beam height? If there is any foam not covered by gypsum board it 

would require a thermal barrier equivalent intumescent coating per 

code, but in this case it seems to be more cost effective to have the 

gypsum board installed all the way up than having the spray the 

intumescent coating. 

Conform to the details on the construction documents.  Intumescent 

is specified and anticipated at locations where the spray foam is 

installed and visible to view.  

BP2-045 Addendum #5 In the Membrane Roofing Scope it states "A full-time 

manager/supervisor and full-time competent safety supervisor shall 

be present during all work.  Start date and sequence to be at the 

direction of Leopardo superintendent." Can the foreman be the full-

time competent safety supervisor as well the full-time manager during 

all work?

Yes the foreman can be the full time competent safety supervisor as 

well as the full-tiem manager during the work. 

BP2-046 Addendum #5 Does the Barrier One Moisture Vapor Reduction Admixture need to 

be incorporated in the roof slabs?

No.  Was answered already above.

R

R

R

R

R

R
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Will County Health Department

Bid Package #2

BP2-047 Addendum #5 What does the FP stands for on the structural drawings? Does the 

spray foam at the floor beam level need to provide an R value of 21 

or are the intentions to fill the beam cavity?

The FP Beams on the Structural Drawings mean that member gets 

fireproofing.  Those beams do not get any primer on them from the 

fabricator so the fireproofing will stick with no additional primer 

needed. The spray foam needs to fill the beam cavity as shown.  It is 

also being used for sound control (in addition to the thermal 

requirements) between interior room wall that intersect these areas 

perpendicular to the outside wall behind the beam to avoid sound 

transfer between rooms. 

BP2-048 Addendum #5 If a cashier's check is being provided in lieu of a bid bond who is the 

check made payable to?

Will County Treasurer

BP2-049 Addendum #5 If a subcontractor is bidding multiple packages can one bid bond be 

requested for a combined total amount with the original bid bond in 

the more costly bid category and a copy be placed in the less costly 

bid category?

One bid bond may be provided for multiple bid categories with the 

following stipulations: 1. The bid bond or copy of the bid bond MUST 

be included in all sealed bid category submissions. 2. The bid bond's 

description states either the bid bond is for Bid Package #2 (as a 

general statement) or the description has all the intended bid 

categories listed. 3. The 10% bid bond MUST be 10% of the 

COMBINED total of the bid categories.

BP2-050 Addendum #5 Please clarify if the floor deck gets sprayed with fireproofing since the 

current deck is 3” decking with 3” Normal Weight concrete which 

does not provide a 1 hr rating.

The floor decking locations as shown in Detail 1/G301 shall get 

fireproofing.  (Note:  This is the floor deck above a portion of the large 

multipurpose meeting room Number 1005A & 1005B that is indicated 

with cross hatching).  Addendum #5 fireproofing specs under Article 

3.06 Schedule will be corrected to include fireproofing for the decking 

in the cross hatched areas).

BP2-051 Addendum #5 If a subcontractor has completed all these pre-qualification forms to 

Leopard Companies Inc. for past projects. Does a subcontractor need 

to resubmit the requested qualification forms again for the Will 

Coundy Health Department project?

Yes all subcontractors must fill out the pre-qualification forms with 

their sealed bid. 

R

R

R

R

R
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SECTION 00 91 07
BP #2 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 5

DATE: NOVEMBER 13, 2018

PROJECT: WILL COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT - NEW HEALTH DEPARTMENT
BUILDING
501 ELLA AVENUE
JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60433

PROJECT NO: 17-401-1124

OWNER: THE COUNTY OF WILL
302 NORTH CHICAGO STREET
JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60432

TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS / PLANHOLDERS OF RECORD

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding
Documents For Bid Package #2 dated 10/23/2018, with amendments and additions noted
below. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure
to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of Three (3) pages and Drawings A330, A501, A600, A1000, A1001,
A1202, A1203, A1204, S321 & S500.

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS

1.01 SECTION 07 25 00.02 - WEATHER BARRIERS

A. Under Article 1.05 SUBMITTALS:
1. Delete Paragraph E in its entirety.

B. Under Article 1.06 QUALITY ASSURANCE:
1. Delete Paragraph A and replace with the following:

"A.  The air barrier factory trained representative shall conduct an inspection of the mock-up
wall assembly system to review the weather barrier installation for approval and submit a
written report accepting the weather barrier application on the mock-up panel prior to the
contractor proceeding with the full building weather barrier installation."

C. Under Article 3.04 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL:
1. Delete Paragraph B in its entirety.
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1.02 SECTION 07 81 00.02 - APPLIED FIREPROOFING

A. Under Article 3.06 SCHEDULE:
1. Add to the bottom of the Schedule the following:

"Area:  *As indicated on the drawings".
"Element/Assembly: Interior steel floor decking above Multipurpose Room 1005A & 1005B."
"Rating: 1 Hour."
"U.L. Design No.:  D710."

CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS

2.01 DRAWING A330 - ROOF PLAN

A. Detail 1/A330:  Revised ACC Unit quantity to three (3) as noted (ACC-1, ACC-2 & ACC-3), roof
portal and roof curb extents east of RTU-1 as clouded.

B. Detail1/A330:  Properly located all vents thru roof locations to coordinate with future Bid Package
Release.  Refer to revisions cloud 9.

C. Detail 1/A330:  Added roof drain tags.

D. General Notes:  Deleted General note #7.

2.02 DRAWING A501 - ENLARGED PLANS

A. Detail 8/A501:  Added post location dimensions for the central handrail assembly at the
ornamental staircase.

2.03 DRAWING A600 - BUILDING SECTIONS

A. Detail 2A/A501: Added ornamental staircase post locations and revised keynote 5.074.

2.04 DRAWING A1000 - PLAN DETAILS

A. Revisions to the weather barrier coating placement and termination points.  Minor modifications to
the details as noted. Refer to revision cloud 9 for specific changes.

B. Added General Note #4.

2.05 DRAWING A1001 - PLAN DETAILS

A. Revisions to the weather barrier coating placement and termination points.  Minor modifications to
the details as noted.  Refer to revision cloud 9 for specific changes.

B. Added General Note #4.

2.06 DRAWING A1202 - WALL SECTIONS

A. Revisions to the weather barrier coating placement and termination points.  Minor modifications to
the details as noted.  Refer to revision cloud 9 for specific changes.

B. Added General Note #6.
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2.07 DRAWING A1203 - WALL SECTIONS

A. Revisions to the weather barrier coating placement and termination points.  Minor modifications to
the details as noted.  Refer to revision cloud 9 for specific changes.

B. Added General Note #6.

2.08 DRAWING A1204 - WALL SECTIONS

A. Revisions to the weather barrier coating placement and termination points.  Minor modifications to
the details as noted.  Refer to revision cloud 9 for specific changes.

B. Added General Note #6.

2.09 DRAWING S321 - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN - AREA 'A'

A. Delete drawing in its entirety and replace with drawing number S321 (attached).  Refer to revision
cloud 9 for specific changes.

2.10 DRAWING S500 - STANDARD FLOOR FRAMING SECTIONS AND DETAILS

A. Delete drawing in its entirety and replace with drawing number S500 (attached).  Refer to revision
cloud 9 for specific changes.

END OF DOCUMENT






















